From: Joyce-Harrington, Carol [mailto:CJoyce-
Harrington@MBTA.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 1:25 PM
To: 'White, Jim'; 'Janie Guion'; aact@ctps.org
Subject: FW: New RIDE fares effective 7/1/16

Fyi-Please distribute to your membership how you see fit.
More information is found on the T website. cjh

The Board of Directors have voted and approved a new fare
structure. The new fares will take effect July 1% RIDE fares
will increase by 5%. In a unanimous “sense of the board”
resolution the Board voted that the next fare increase be
effective until January 1, 2019, not July 1, 2018 making this a
2.5 year fare increase.

The RIDE fares will go from $3 to $3.15 ADA and from $5 to
$5.25 Premium-Non ADA

Other Fares:

Eare Tvpe Current |Effective July 1,
yP Fare 2016

Rapid Transit fare on a
CharlieCard

Rapid Transit fare on a
CharlieTicket or Cash

Local Bus fare on a CharlieCard $1.60 $1.70

Local Bus fare on a
CharlieTicket or Cash $2.10 $2.00

Local Bus Monthly Pass $50 $55

$2.10 $2.25

$2.65 $2.75



Eare Tvpe Current [Effective July 1,
yP Fare 2016

LinkPass Monthly $75 $84.50
7-Day Link Pass $19 $21.25
Senior/TAP Monthly Pass $29 $30
Student Monthly Pass $26 $30

Additional fare information can be found on
www.mbta.com/about the mbta/?id=6442455611



http://www.mbta.com/about_the_mbta/?id=6442455611

